Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
10 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 24 March 2017 of OIC - Regional
Director Allan S. Borromeo, CESO IV of DPWH-XI, requesting for approval of the
Madification of Project to be implemented by Compostela Valley District Engineering Office
under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

T0

MFO 2 — Flood Management Services

MFO 2 — Flood Management Services

Construction/Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Waterway/Revetment -
Construction of Flood Mitigation Facilities
along Agusan River, Sta. 0+760 - Sta. 1+370,
Sta. 1+840 - Sta. 2+717, Brgy. Panag,
Compostela Valley

Construction/Maintenance of Flood
Mitigation Structures and Drainage Systems

Construction of Flood Mitigation Facilities
along Agusan River, Brgy. Panag, New
Bataan, Compostela Valiey ist LD

Sta. 0+443 - Sta. 1+900

Sta. 0+444 — Sta. 2+000

Allocation :  Php 46.799 Million Allocation :  Php 46.799 Million
Construction of = 1.948 Million Construction of Cutoff = 1.948 Million
Waterway Channel

Construction of 44.851 Million Construction of = 44.851 Million
Revetment = Revetment

Physical Target Physical Target

Construction of = 1,276.00 Im Construction of Cutoff = 1,276.00 Im
Waterway Channel

Construction of 1,560.00 Im Construction of = 1,560.00 im
Revetment = Revetment

Unit Cost _ Unit Cost

Construction of = 1,526.65/ Im Construction of = 1,526.65/Im
Waterway Waterway

Construction of = 28,750.64/ Im Construction of = 28,750.64/ Im
Revetment Revetment

JUSTIFICATION:

Change in station limits and scope of works based on the actual need in the area. There is
a greater need for the construction of cutoff channel and bank protection (construction of




revetment) in this section due to scouring and to protect the barangay from overflowing of
water caused by flooding during rainy seasons.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Work and Geotagged
photographs.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully
recommended for the Honorable Secretary’s approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT DIMASZ “, OGUILON
Senior Undersecretary ASSIg SECRETARY

Officer-In- Charge
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